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From: I‘ X ) 

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 10:10 AM 
‘To: sharon seymour 
Subject: RE: Argo 

Hi Sharon, 

Apologies for the delay, I know it's frustrating. They have been with the reviewers for a while now, I keep pressing them 
daily. As soon as I get them back I will send them out.‘ 

As a peace offering, I was able to get some history on our copy machines: 

”There were individual copiers in most Front Offices throughout the Agency by 1980." They would have been Xerox 
machines, and I could not track down exact model numbers but they were whatever models were in normal production 
/ sales at that time (nothing special for the Agency). There probably were hot specific security procedures at that time 
for the copy machines, and they would have been used alongside the Delta Data machines (which you saw in our 
museum), as well as IBM Magnetic Card typewriters (used by most secretaries), and a few IBM Selectrix typewriters still 
floating around. I believe these are the models for which the.ribbons would have to be removed and stored in secure

\ safes each night. 

I hope that's useful, and I'll keep pressing on the photos. 

Thanks, 2 (b)( 
s s s s as 

(b 
From: sharon seymour [mailto 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 11:28 AM m (b)(3) 
Subject: Argo 

0'$co 

HE just checking in to see how it goes with my pictures..... thanks l sharon (b)(3
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